ADDENDUM ONE
DATE:

August
23, 2013
TO:

All Vendors

FROM:  
Greg Lemon/Director

RE: 

Questions and Answers for RFI 2013-01 to be opened on September 6, 2013

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Information.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Information.

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. For the RFI on replacing the existing license database and application system, is NREC ONLY considering commercial off-the-self software, or is NREC willing to consider custom software built especially for NREC?

	The Commission is willing to consider custom software or commercial off-the-shelf software. 

	2. What automated solution(s) has the City implemented before in other departments? Please briefly describe the experience. Did the project(s) implement on-time and on-budget? 

	The current licensee database was implemented in 1998.  The experience was pleasant for both the staff and the developer.  The database was implemented on time and on budget. 

	3. To provide an accurate price estimate, please identify how many named back office users the State expects to use the new system (please identify number of named users by system component). 

	There will be 11 total users in the office.  There component breakdown are as follows:
Licensees – all 11 users

Issue New Licenses-1 user

Trust Accounts-3 users

Renewal Entry-2 users

Certifications-1 user

Group Transfers – 1 user

Complaint Information – 2 users

NE State Code-1 user

Institution Information-2 users

Educator Information-2 users

Course Information-2 users

Import Exams-1 user

Deposit Information-1 user

Misc. Income-all 11 users

Specialized Registration-3 users

Utilities-1 user

Reports-all 11 users

	4. Of all your license types, how many do you want to offer for the public to apply and pay for online? Will there be a unique page flow for each business license or will they all follow the same page flow in the application process? 

	We would like all license types to be able to apply and pay online. Each application is unique to the license type.    

	5. What standard reporting tools will be used in the new system (i.e., Crystal Reports, Oracle Reports, MS SQL Server Reporting)? 

a. Does the State have any specific reports (defined format) that must exist at the time of go-live? If so, how many reports does State desire? (The definition of a report is any document emitted by the system including letters, citations, permits, statistical reports, etc.) 

b. Please describe State’s report writing resources. 

	At this time, we are open to suggestions on reporting tools as there is no preference.
All reports as set forth in the RFI would be desired on the implementation date. 

The current licensee database provides the reporting function.  The only other option provided for us is to export a list in excel format.

	6. As part of the training protocol, does the State want to be trained in report writing and development; and if so, what percentage of reports does the State wish the vendor to write as part of the implementation? (For example, vendor writes 20 reports, the State is trained to write 30 reports.) 


	NREC requests that report writing training be provided to staff.  Upon implementation, NREC would prefer that the reports requested be provided.  If such request is not appropriate, it would be required that NREC staff is trained adequately to produce the necessary reporting needs.

	7. What vendor systems has the State seen or had demonstrated relative to this RFP? 


	NREC has not seen nor had any databases demonstrated prior to the RFI.  NREC has surveyed other jurisdictions as to what system they have, their recommendations and if they have been satisfied with their purchase.  

	8. Please further describe your desired functionality to support mobile examinations. 


	Currently all data is hand entered into the database from the office location only.  The paper document is filed in the examiner’s paper file since no attachments are allowed.  We are requesting a solution, if possible, to allow the examiners to enter data directly into the database from any location in the State and to possibly eliminate the paper only option. 

	9. Does the State desire training as part of the RFI response? 


	NREC would require that the Staff have an understanding of the product prior to implementation so they are able to conduct normal business practices.  

	10. Will the selected vendor train all of the system users in each area, or does the state prefer a “train-the-trainer” approach? 


	NREC is a small agency consisting of 11 staff members.  There may be one Staff who would learn all modules otherwise each staff member would need to be trained.

	11. Does the State currently have a preferred document management system of choice? 


	On-Base by E Document Resources is the third-party software the State of Nebraska has contracted with.  It is my understanding that if it is not included with the database software system that we would have to use On-Base.

	12. Does the State have a preferred payment processing system that will be used with this new system? 


	NREC has accounts currently set up with the Nebraska Treasurers Office that will be required to be used for processing credit card payments.  The Treasurer’s office is in the process of bidding a new processing system. 


	13. In light of the Labor Day holiday falling around the time agencies must mail the RFI response is the State willing to grant a one week extension to the due date? 


	No extension will be granted.  

	14. The relationship between "Designated Broker" and "Licensees"; can one Licensee be associated with more than one "Designated Broker" at a time, or is a Licensee limited to only one Designated Broker at a time


	Typically the “Licensees” are only associated with one “Designated Broker”, however, it is possible to have an agreement between brokers that would allow for a “Licensee” to work for two “Designated Brokers” at one time.  The number of agreements are very minimal. Currently we enter the agreement in the licensees screen as a note.

	15. Explain why a Broker would transfer to "Designated Broker", "Active", and "To Another Broker"

	If a licensee has a “Broker” license they have three choices when transferring.  They can work for themselves (term: designated broker); they can work for another broker (term: associate broker); and they can be on inactive status.  If they are “Active” they are either a designated broker or an associate broker.  

	16. Are there any limits to the number of transfers per year / month / quarter?

	There are no transfer limits at this time.

	17. Do you charge fees for transfers as "payments" within the system?

	There is a $25.00 transfer fee which would be recorded in the database.

	18. What file format is required for C / E roster uploads? 

Are they providing the Licensee ID when uploading? 

Do we have the ability to modify the requirements of that format during this process? 

Is the uploading of a roster from an education provider the only way to have a licensee provide continuing education credentials?

	The upload is currently in a text-tab delimited format.
Yes, the license number is provided in the upload.

Yes, the format can be modified.

At this time, the only way to have education posted on their record is the import process from the education provider.

	19. Complaint association with Brokers or Licensees or both?

	A complaint can be filed on a broker, salesperson or someone who is not licensed but is practicing illegal activities in Nebraska.  

	20. Explain item B,i.) in the desired functionality in much more detail; it is written without context.

	Without knowing which specific section “B. i)”you are referring to, we are unable to  answer this question

	21. Describe a Trust Account in more detail and how it is used for NREC, how they are related to licensees to make the data entry "quicker".

	Currently the examiners plug information into an excel spreadsheet. Very limited data is entered into the database and the paper file has to be pulled to see the status of each of the audits.  If there were deficiencies noted in the audit reports, there is not a way to note this in the licensees file.  The desired method would allow for the examiners to view the previous audit conducted such as an attachment function or notes entered on previous audits such as an import function.  

	22. Is the requirement of item 3,a,iii that exams are still tracked on an excel spreadsheet? If so, can you explain this process in more detail?

	We are open to suggestions on what functionality is available to NREC to assist in conducting such examinations.  

	23. Describe in more detail the desired functions of the Mobile Examinations desired functionality for Trust Accounts

	Currently the examiners are not allowed to see any information regarding the licensee when they are away from the office.  They have to come to the office in order to copy the previous examinations and see which trust accounts they need to audit.  Currently there is no information available via internet or otherwise to assist them.    

	24. Explain the import method for using barcodes for renewals in bulk

	NREC currently has a third-party vendor developing the online processing of the in which multiple renewals can be imported at one time in a text-tab delimited format.  The barcode on renewals are only for the printed renewal forms which can pull up data in the database without any data entry.   

	25. What is the requirement for bringing in your existing data?

	NREC believes historical data is very important, therefore, we would request that the 
vendor provide a solution for the import of existing data into the new system.


	26. Are you open to utilizing Cloud-Based software solutions such as Microsoft Office 365 platform?

	NREC is open to any software solution which will provide the best service to the staff and licensees.

	27. Is there a set budget and/or secured funding for this project?

	NREC has not set the budget or sought funding for this project.  One purpose of the RFI is to assist us in submitting an appropriate budget request for the project.

	28. Has the Commission seen any system demonstrations from vendors in the past three years and if so which vendors?

	NREC has not seen nor had any databases demonstrated prior to the RFI.  NREC has surveyed other jurisdictions as to what system they have, their recommendations and if they have been satisfied with their purchase.  

	29. Was the current system developed in house by the Commission or purchased from a vendor?

	The current database was purchased by a vendor and designed specifically for NREC.

	30. Will the Licensing Database and Software System be required to integrate with any external systems? If so can you please provide a list?

	There are no external systems currently being used.  



	31. Does the commission have any preferences towards or against a cloud hosted system?

	NREC has no preferences to the hosted system.

	32. How many internal users from the Commission will require access to the Licensing Database and Software System?

	NREC has 11 full time staff, and 1 temporary employee.

	33. Does the Board have a current document management system for the Licensing Database and Software System to integrate with or does the Board intend for the proposed COTS software system to have document management capabilities?

	NREC’s is required to use OnBase - E-Document Resources/Databank if a document management system is not included with the database software system. 
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